

Brijesh Singh

Front End Developer

Personal Information

Date of Birth: 08/07/1997

H. No. 6558: 27 Feet Road, Dabua Colony, Faridabad 121001, Haryana, India

Phone Number: +918285354511

Email Address: brijes08@gmail.com

Linkedin: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/brijes08/>

Website: <https://brijes.vercel.app/>

Profile

Experienced **Website and Wordpress Developer** with over **3 Year 8 Months** of experience.

In **Abacusdesk IT Solution Pvt. Ltd.** i have a **1 Year 10 Months** of experience.

And now i am working as a **Front End Developer** from **19/01/2023** at **Web2Rise**

Enthusiastic website developer eager to contribute to team success through hard work, attention to detail and excellent organizational skills.

Organized and dependable candidate successful at managing multiple priorities with a positive attitude. Willingness to take on added responsibilities to meet team goals.

Hardworking and passionate job seeker with strong organizational skills eager to secure entry-level Website Developer position.

Work Experience

01/2023 - Present
Faridabad, India

Front End Developer **Web2Rise IT Solution Pvt. Ltd.**

- Maintained excellent attendance record, consistently arriving to work on time.
- Identified issues, analyzed information and provided solutions to problems.
- Worked with customers to understand needs and provide excellent service.
- Worked to maintain outstanding attendance record, consistently arriving to work ready to start immediately.

04/2021 - 01/2023
Faridabad, India

Website Developer **Abacusdesk IT Solution Pvt. Ltd.**

- Increased customer satisfaction by resolving issues.
- Learned new skills and applied to daily tasks to improve efficiency and productivity.
- Worked flexible hours across night, weekend and holiday shifts.
- Used critical thinking to break down problems, evaluate solutions and make decisions.

Education

03/2013 - 03/2014
Faridabad, India

10th
Sarvodaya Sr. Sec. School

03/2015 - 03/2016
Faridabad, India

12th I Com. With Math
Sarvodaya Sr. Sec. School

04/2018 - 04/2021
Faridabad, India

Bachelor of Computer Application I BCA
Lingaya's Vidyapeeth

09/2019 - 09/2020
Faridabad, India

Website Design
Arena Animation

Skills

- FRONTEND WEB APP DEVELOPER

React.js 

Javascript 

HTML 

CSS 

Bootstrap 

Wordpress CMS 

Wordpress 

Responsive Website 

Github 

My Projects

Using React.JS HTML CSS Bootstrap JavaScript

1. <https://brijes.vercel.app/> ----UI Experience
2. <https://crudhub.netlify.app/>
3. <https://apintegration.netlify.app/>

Fully From Scratch Using Figma or XD to HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, WordPress

1. <https://brijes.netlify.app/>
2. <https://yogi-kitchen.netlify.app/> ----UI Experience
3. <https://wioska-mouldings.netlify.app/> ----UI Experience
4. <https://heal-faster.netlify.app/>
5. <https://kaveripablo.netlify.app/>
6. <https://aimsindia.com/asian-advanced-heart-centre/>
7. <https://aimsindia.com/asian-centre-for-urology-and-kidney-transplant/>
8. <https://asiantalent.aimsindia.com/asian-talent-hunt.php>
9. <https://uflexmoulding.com/> ----UI Experience
10. <https://gdxgroup.in/>
11. <https://netkarma.ca/zoho-authorized-partner/> ----UI Experience
12. <https://netkarma.ca/cdap/> ----UI Experience
13. <https://qraahealth.com/>
14. <https://tlrtask.netlify.app/> ----UI Experience
15. <https://behlmach.com/>
16. <https://poojaforgeltd.com/> ----UI Experience
17. <https://tamansinghlaw.com/>
18. <https://plazatimes.com/>
19. <https://roopkoepp.com/>
20. <https://kleenoilindia.com/>
21. <https://starnea.in/> ----UI Experience
22. <https://foracepolymers.net/>
23. <https://energizedsolutions.org/>
24. <https://ryonan.co.in/>
25. <https://astiindia.com/>
26. <https://heatmaxindia.com/>
27. <https://janaksons.com/>
28. <https://deltadisplays.com/>
29. <https://ionotronics.in/>
30. <https://zenneraquamet.com/> ----UI Experience
31. <https://willsor.in/>